



INFO

Name

Elisabet Martínez Bonet

Address

5 Typographic Building
187 Clapham Road
SW9 0QE London

Phone

+44 (0) 7821 871 849

Email

lismartinezestudio@gmail.com

Website

SKILLS

Design

- Branding
- Editorial/Layout
- Typography
- Advertising
- Photo Editing
- Web Design
- Pattern Design
- Illustration
- Artworking

Software

- Adobe In Design
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Microsoft Office
- Wordpress
- Html / Css / JavaScript

ELISABET MARTÍNEZ BONET

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER

PROFILE

I have been working as a graphic designer and communication projects manager for over ten years. I consider myself passionate about design and art, and frequently attend conferences, seminars and everything related to design. I enjoy my career and my goal is to have a job that enables me to do what I love.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic & Web Designer

MPH Creative, London 08/2014 – Present

- Create brand identities as well as brochures, stationeries and exhibition stands.
- Design and maintain different websites and email marketing.
- Design and adaptation of print and online design solutions.
- Photographic retouching.

Fashion & Graphic Designer

Fusco & co, Valencia (Spain) 12/2008 – 10/2013

- Design and development of garments from the woman/man collections for the fashion firm "Sidecar".
- Researching new fashion trends.
- Creating graphic designs, illustrations and patterns.
- Developing and designing concepts for seasonal catalogues, campaigns and other advertising materials (printed and online).

Graphic Designer

Grupo Dominguis, Valencia (Spain) 09/2009 – 10/2010

- Performance of graphic/web designer duties within the Marketing Department.
- Generating creatives design presentations.
- Design of exhibition stands, portable displays, advertisements, banners, newsletters, brochures.

Creative Manager

Advertising Agency Alabanzas, Alicante (Spain) 09/2006 – 09/2007

- Development of advertising and promotional communications.
- Management and design of a wide range of projects from digital, print and press.
- Responsible for designing, approving, printing and sending artwork.
- Print and newspaper ad design, large format print design (billboards, exhibition stands and portable displays).

Graphic Designer

Colormatic, Alicante (Spain) 02/2006 – 09/2006

- Album layout, photography touching and promotional materials.
- Interacting with the client on the concepts and getting them approved.

Graphic Designer (Intern)

Espacio Creativo, Valencia (Spain) 03/2005 – 02/2006

- Designing 2D drawings.
- Creating new logos, stationeries as well as elaboration of advertising materials.



SOCIAL



INTERESTS

- Photography
- Old Patterns
- Nature documentaries
- Travelling
- Cycling

ELISABET MARTÍNEZ BONET

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER

EDUCATION

University Degree Graphic Design

College of Arts and Design EASD Valencia (Spain)

Bachelor's Graphic Design Degree (BA)

College of Arts and Design EASD Valencia (Spain)

Certificate of Proficiency (HNC) in Graphics Advertising

College of Arts and Design EASD Alcoy, Alicante (Spain)

Higher Technician in Technical Design of Textile and Leather (EN)

IES Cotes Baixes and Aitex Alcoy, Alicante (Spain)

General Certificate of Education (GCE)¹

IES Cotes Baixes Alcoy, Alicante (Spain)

ADDITIONAL TRAINING

Marina Willer Masterclass

Victoria & Albert Museum, London.

Administration of Services and Websites

Center Campoamor of Valencia (Spain)

Creativity Training

Advertising Agency "Señor X", Alicante (Spain)

Creative Advertising Strategy

Tadel Formación, Valencia (Spain)

LANGUAGES

English Full professional proficiency

Spanish Mother tongue

Catalan Mother tongue

AWARDS

Valencia Council

Winning poster "Normalització Llingüística" Campaign 2013

REFERENCES

+ Available upon request